
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 

March 11, 2019 - 7:00 PM 

WINTERVILLE TOWN HALL ASSEMBLY ROOM 

I. CALL TO ORDER.

II. INVOCATION.

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

IV. WELCOME.

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

VI. NEW EMPLOYEE:

1. Kaleb Pait, Maintenance Worker, Parks and Recreation.

VII. PROCLAMATIONS:

1. Proclamation Recognizing Girl Scout Week.

VIII. PRESENTATIONS:

1. Presentation of the 2017-2018 Audit Report – Anthony Bowers, Finance Director.

IX. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1. Mellon Downs Subdivision, Phases 2A and 2B Annexation.

X. PUBLIC COMMENT: The Public Comment period of thirty minutes provides an opportunity for
residents to comment on any item included in the agenda or to address the Town Council on any other
matter related to the Town of Winterville. For an item included in the Public Hearing section of the
agenda, residents should address the Council at the time the Mayor invites public comment on the
item. No public comment may be made to the Council during the meeting, except during the Public
Comment period or as part of a Public Hearing. Individual speakers are limited to a maximum of three
minutes, and no more than three speakers may address the Council on a single matter. The Town
Council may elect to take no action on the matter addressed by a speaker, may schedule the matter for
further consideration at a future Council meeting, or may refer the matter to Town staff for disposition.
Copies of the Town Public Comment Policy are available in the rear of the Assembly Room.

1. Paul Briney, Principal, Creekside Elementary School
2. William Mitchell – Introduction of a new business.

XI. CONSENT AGENDA: The following items are considered routine in nature and will not be discussed by
the Town Council unless a Councilman or citizen requests that an item be removed from the Consent
Agenda for further discussion. The Mayor may allow citizens to address an item or ask questions.

1. Approval of the following set of Council Meeting Minutes:
 January 28, 2019 Vision Setting Meeting.

2. Annexation - Ange Plaza, Lot 22: Direct Town Clerk to Investigate the Sufficiency of Annexation.



XII. OLD BUSINESS: 

1. Approval of Next Round of Homes Needing Urgent Repairs through the Town’s URP. 
2. Winterville Recreation Advisory Board Composition. 
3. Brookstone Subdivision, Phase 1 – Request for Amendment to Existing Conditional Uses. 
4. Approval of Electric Territory Expansion Design and Engineering Contract. 
5. Approval Old Tar Road Widening Project Electric Utility Relocation Design and Engineering 

Contract. 

XIII. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Approval of Contract Award to Tripp Brothers Inc. for Church St. Lift Station Force Main Bore. 

XIV. OTHER AGENDA ITEMS. 

XV. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS. 

XVI. REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS: Update on Projects Currently Underway: 

 Minimum Housing/Code Enforcement (TLP) 
 Tar Road Widening Project – Electric Engineering/Relocation (RS) 
 New Electric Territory Engineering/Installation (RS) 
 Fork Swamp Greenway Project (EJ) 
 Multi-Purpose Building Site Plan (EJ) 
 Winterville Market/Town Common Plan (BW) 
 Winterville Land Use Plan (BJ) 
 Chapman Street Culvert - Nobel Canal Drainage Basin Study (TW) 
 2018 SRF Application (Sewer Rehabilitation) (TW) 
 Church Street Pump Station Rehabilitation (TW) 

XVII. REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN 
MANAGER. 

XVIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

1. Planning and Zoning Board Meeting – Monday, March 18, 2019 – 7:00 p.m. - Town Hall 
Assembly Room. 

2. Board of Adjustment Meeting – Tuesday, Tuesday March 19, 2019 – 7:00 p.m. - Town Hall 
Assembly Room. 

3. Stormwater Workshop – Monday, March 25, 2019 – 6:00 p.m. – Town Hall Executive 
Conference Room. 

XIX. ADJOURN. 

SPECIAL NOTICE: Anyone who needs an interpreter or special accommodations to participate in the meeting should 
notify the Town Clerk, Don Harvey at (252) 215-2344 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting. (Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA) 1991.) 

2



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2019 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

Item Section: Proclamation 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Girl Scout Week – March 11 – 15, 2019. 

Action Requested: Approval of Proclamation. 

Attachment: Proclamation Recognizing Girl Scout Week. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 2/28/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC:  2/28/2019  FD:  TM: 3/6/2019  Final: 3/6/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

Approval of the attached Proclamation Honoring recognizing Girl Scout Week. 

Budgetary Impact: N/A. 

Recommendation: Approval of Proclamation. 

3



 

PROCLAMATION 
Girl Scout Week 

WHEREAS, the year 2019 marks the 107th anniversary of Girl Scouts of the USA, the largest 
and most successful leadership program for girls in the world; and 

WHEREAS, Girl Scouts unleashes the G.I.R.L. (Go-getter, Innovator, Risk-taker, Leader) ™ 
in every girl, preparing her for a lifetime of leadership; and 

WHEREAS, Girl Scouts combines time-tested, research-backed methods with exciting, 
modern programming that speaks to today’s girls and is designed to cater to the strengths of girls’ 
leadership development; and 

WHEREAS, Girl Scouts offers girls 21st century programming in science, technology, 
engineering, and math (STEM); the outdoors; entrepreneurship; and beyond, helping girls develop 
invaluable life skills and take the lead early and often; and 

WHEREAS, as the world’s premier leadership development organization for girls, Girl Scouts 
welcomes girls of all backgrounds and interests who want to develop the courage, confidence, and 
character to make the world a better place; and 

WHEREAS, the Girl Scout Gold Award, the highest and most prestigious award in Girl 
Scouting, calls on Girl Scouts in grades 9 to 12 to take on projects that have a measurable and 
sustainable impact on a community by first assessing a need, designing a solution, completing a 
project, and inspiring others to sustain it; and 

WHEREAS, with more than 100 years of experience, Girl Scouts brings a wealth of 
knowledge to programs that deliver girls cornerstone experiences with benefits that last a lifetime; 
and 

WHEREAS, today, more than 50 million women are Girl Scout alums, and 2.6 million girls 
and adults are current members. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Douglas A. Jackson, by virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor 
of Winterville, North Carolina do hereby applaud the Girl Scout Movement and North Carolina 
Coastal Pines for providing girls with a safe, inclusive, all-girl space where they can hone their skills 
and develop leadership abilities, and I declare the 11th -15th of March 2019 to be “Girl Scout Week”. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I do set my hand, and cause the seal of Winterville to be affixed 
this 11th day of March, 2019. 

 
   
 Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

4



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 
 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2019 

Presenter: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 

 

Item Section:  Presentations 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Presentation of the 2017-2018 Audit Report. 

Action Requested: Accept Report. 

Attachments: Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) will be provided at the meeting. 

Prepared By: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director Date: 2/27/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC 2/28/2019  FD        TM 3/6/2019  Final 3/6/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

This is a follow up presentation. Mr. Michael Jordan of CRI presented his findings at the December 10th 

meeting.  However, the CAFR had not completed LGC review, and had not been published at that time. We will 

revisit the major funds and any audit findings as it relates to the June 30th Audit.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact: N/A. 

Recommendation:  N/A. 

 

5



Town of Winterville
2017-2018 Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report

6



Audit Requirements

• State law G.S. 159-34 requires municipalities to be audited annually.

• Must be preformed by an independent Audit Firm.

• Provides Citizens and Council with feedback regarding staff’s financial 
management of funds according to Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles.  GAAP

• Provides critical feed back for staff and improvement points.

7



Time Period

• This audit covers the period of July 1st 2017 through June 30th 2018.

• The North Carolina Local Government Commission request submissions by 
October 31st, unless extensions are granted due to unusual circumstances.

• There were two items that affected the submission of the audit last year.
• Hurricane Florence
• Implementation of GASB 75 (Governmental Accounting Standards Board) 

OPEB (Other Post Employment Benefits) reporting requirement.  Required 
Actuarial Study that was not completed until mid November – Volume

8



Independent Auditor’s Opinion

• In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in 
all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of the Town of 
Winterville, North Carolina as of June 30, 2018, and the respective changes 
in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows, thereof and the 
respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund for the year then 
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America.

• Unmodified, Unqualified, = Clean Audit

9



General Fund

• Revenues Budget To Actual
• $8,110,210 vs. $7,939,962

• Expenditures Budget To Actual
• $11,572,701 vs. 9,083,755

• Unassigned Fund Balance
• $5,428,585

• Fund Balance as a % of the Annual Operating Budget
• 59.76%

• Debt Position
• $7,944,192

10



Powell Bill

• Revenues Budget To Actual
• $1,051,325 vs $1,051,325

• Expenditures Budget To Actual
• $1,051,325 vs $458,267

• Unassigned Fund Balance
• $506,239

• Fund Balance as a % of the Annual Operating Budget
• 91%

• Debt Position
• $0.00

11



Electric Fund

• Revenues Budget To Actual
• $7,249,793 Vs $7,304,825

• Expenditures Budget To Actual
• $7,411,574 Vs $6,500,841

• Unrestricted Retained Earnings
• $7,145,212

• Fund Balance as a % of the Annual Operating Budget
• 97%

• Debt Position
• $1,748,133

12



Water Fund

• Revenues Budget To Actual
• $1,688,492 Vs $1,518,820

• Expenditures Budget To Actual
• $1,722,992 Vs $1,499,440

• Unassigned Fund Balance
• $1,375,193

• Fund Balance as a % of the Annual Operating Budget
• 80%

• Debt Position
• 1,647,665

13



Sewer Fund

• Revenues Budget To Actual
• $1,998,809 Vs $2,305,709

• Expenditures Budget To Actual
• $2,621,603 Vs $2,031,684

• Unassigned Fund Balance
• $982,576

• Fund Balance as a % of the Annual Operating Budget
• 38%

• Debt Position
• $1,537,323

14



Storm Water Fund

• Revenues Budget To Actual
• $207,845 Vs $257,370

• Expenditures Budget To Actual
• $283,025 Vs 147,620

• Unassigned Fund Balance
• $213,325

• Fund Balance as a % of the Annual Operating Budget
• 76%

• Debt Position
• $0.00

15



Questions or Comments

16



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 
 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2019 

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

 

Item Section:  Public Hearings 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Mellon Downs, Phases 2A and 2B: Lots 16, 17, 18, 20, 22, 23, 24, 26, 39, 42, 43, 44, 46, 48, 51, 53, 
54, 55, 56, 72, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 84, 86 and Parcels 82642 & 82885. 

Action Requested: Hold Public Hearing. 

Attachments: Annexation Map, Annexation Petitions and Metes and Bounds, Resolution, and Certificate of 

Sufficiency. 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 2/20/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC 2/29/2019  FD        TM 3/6/2019  Final 3/6/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

The property owners of Lots 16, 17, 18, 20, 22, 23, 24, 26, 39, 42, 43, 44, 46, 48, 51, 53, 54, 55, 56, 72, 76, 77, 

78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 84, 86 and Parcels 82642 & 82885 (HOA Property) in Mellon Downs, Phases 2A and 2B are 

applying for annexation into the Town limits. 

Mellon Downs, Phases 2A and 2B:  

Location: Oakwood Drive and Mockingbird Lane 

Size: 31 Lots. 

Zoned: R-12.5 

Annexation Process: 

1st Council Meeting: Direct Town Clerk to Investigate the Sufficiency of the Annexation (1/14/19).  

2nd Council Meeting: Schedule a Public Hearing for the Annexation (2/11/19). 

3rd Council Meeting: Hold Public Hearing on the Annexation (3/11/19). 

 Petitioners and adjacent property owners within 100’ mailed notification on February 25, 2019. 

 Public Notice published in the Daily Reflector on 2/27/19 and 3/6/19. 

Budgetary Impact:  TBD. 

Recommendation:  Hold Public Hearing. 

 

17



 18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



 

 

 

Description of the item(s) to be presented to the Town Council Members. Please be specific. 

 

Name(s) of Speaker(s): 

(1)______________________________________________________________________________________ 

(2)______________________________________________________________________________________ 

(3)______________________________________________________________________________________ 

My signature below acknowledges that I have read the Town of Winterville Public Comment Policy.  
I agree that as applicant, the speaker(s) named above shall adhere to the Public Comment Policy of the 
Town of Winterville. 
 

___________________________________________________________________ 
Signature 

Name of Applicant:______________________________________  Date:________________ 

Address:_______________________________________________  Phone:_______________ 

Town Council Meeting Date Requesting to Provide Comment: ___________________________________ 

 

57



TOWN OF WINTERVILLE
PUBLIC COMMENT APPLICATION

 

Description of the item(s) to be presented to the Town Council Members. Please be specific.

Name(s) of Speaker(s):

(1)______________________________________________________________________________________

(2)______________________________________________________________________________________

(3)______________________________________________________________________________________

My signature below acknowledges that I have read the Town of Winterville Public Comment Policy. 
I agree that as applicant, the speaker(s) named above shall adhere to the Public Comment Policy of the 
Town of Winterville.

___________________________________________________________________
Signature

Name of Applicant:______________________________________ Date:________________

Address:_______________________________________________ Phone:_______________

Town Council Meeting Date Requesting to Provide Comment: ___________________________________

William Mitchell 2/26/2019

2423 E. Winter village Dr. Winterville, NC 28590 252-702-1880

March 11, 2019

Introduction to the town counsel of a new business in their town

William H. Mitchell Jr,

Bryan T. Corey

William H. Mitchell Jr.

Print Save Submit 58



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 
 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2019 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Council Meeting Minutes. 

Action Requested: Approval of DRAFT Minutes. 

Attachment: DRAFT Minutes of the Council Meeting listed below. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 2/27/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC: 3/4/2019  FD:   TM: 3/6/2019  Final: 3/6/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

Approval of the following set of Council Meeting Minutes: 

 January 28, 2019 Vision Setting Meeting Minutes 

 

Budgetary Impact: N/A. 

Recommendation: Approval of Minutes. 

 

59



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Winterville Town Council 
January 28, 2019 – 5:30 PM 

Special Called/Vision Setting Meeting Minutes 
 

The Winterville Town Council met in a Special Called/Vision Setting Meeting on the above date at 5:30 
PM in the Winterville Train Depot, with Mayor Douglas A. Jackson presiding. The following were present: 

 
Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 
Mark Smith, Mayor Pro-Tem 

Ricky Hines, Councilman (arrived at 7:00 pm) 
Tony Moore, Councilman 

Johnny Moye, Councilman 
Veronica Roberson Councilwoman 

Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 
Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager 

Ryan Willhite, Police Chief 
David Moore, Fire Chief 

Travis Welborn, Public Works Director 
Robert Sutton, Electric Director 

Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 
Evan Johnston, Parks and Recreation Director 

Bryan Jones, Planning Director 
Amy P. Barrow, Executive Staff Assistant/Human Resource Assistant 

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 
 
CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Jackson called the meeting to order. 
 
INVOCATION: Councilman Moye gave the Invocation. 
 
WELCOME: Mayor Jackson welcomed everyone to the meeting. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to approve the 
agenda. The motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
Town Manager Parker noted that Councilman Hines was not present due to a medical emergency in his 
family and would arrive late. 
 
The group took a break to eat dinner. 
 
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION: 
 
Budget Update for FY 2019-2020: Finance Director Bowers gave the following presentation: 

60



 
 

 
 

 

61



 
 

 
 

 

62



 
 

 
 

 

63



 
 

 
 

 

64



 
 

 
 

 

65



 
 

 
 

 

66



 
 

 
 

 

67



 
 

 
 

 

68



Approval of De-Obligation of Sewer Flow: Town Manager Parker explained the chart below relating to 
wastewater flow tracking to CMSD from the Town of Winterville. The two subdivisions highlighted in 
yellow not built, thus flow can be de-obligated. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Moye to de-obligate the 
sewer flow for the two noted subdivisions. The motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 

 
Council Vision Setting Process / Discussion: Town Manager Parker gave the following presentation: 

 

 

69



 
 

 
 

 

70



 
 

 
 

 

71



 
 

 
 

 

72



 

 
 

 
 
Council Vision Setting Process/Discussion Council questions. Councilman Moore noted the past year 
was a great year. 
 
Town Manager Parker noted the following personnel diversity information: Twelve (12) females; one (1) 
Asian American, two (2) African American, two (2) Hispanic, and seven (7) Caucasian. Ten (10) males 
with seven (7) African American and three (3) Hispanic. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith ask about the new electric territory. What is the timeline for funding and expansion? 
Electric Director Sutton said we are working with the engineer, second the design area determined by 
June 30, 2019. Goal is to bid second half of 2019 in phases. Mayor Pro Tem Smith asked if we will 
contract the work or will staff complete. Electric Director Sutton noted the schedule might dictate how 
work is completed. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith asked for example the Bill Clark subdivision, is the water and sewer ready? Public 
Works Director Welborn said the force main to the regional pump station completed. Electric Director 
Sutton noted that annexation of east of area is needed. Mayor Jackson asked if Laurie Ellis Road 

73



extension is the Towns. Town Manager Parker said yes. Mayor Pro Tem Smith asked are we ready? 
Assistant Town Manager Williams noted that developers are not ready. Electric Director Sutton said we 
could serve area from adjacent areas, not to interior of area. Mayor Pro Tem Smith said we want to be 
ready when the developers are ready, do not want any complaining. Public Works Director Welborn noted 
that we have some areas with problems to serve. Town Manager Parker said some areas would not be 
cheap to serve. Mayor Pro Tem Smith reiterated we want to make sure we are ready for developers. 
Electric Director Sutton said we have done some work for the extensions. Town Manager Parker said we 
have looked how to serve area, still need some work. Mayor Pro Tem Smith asked how far the 
extraterritorial jurisdiction goes. Town Manager Parker said some areas are outside of the extraterritorial 
jurisdiction. 
 
Councilman Moore stated he has a meeting with Pitt county schools, more costs to renovate. He noted 
that Mr. Cox was important to town. School is important. Mayor Pro Tem Smith said hope they can 
preserve however, we do not want money sent somewhere else. Town Manager Parker said there are 
two ways, declare historical. Councilman Moore said it was the same cost at one point. Councilman Hines 
said Town not going to put up money. Councilman Moore said spent money not used. Councilwoman 
Roberson said the school would be A.G. Cox School. Councilman Moore said will have a friendly 
conversation. Mayor Jackson noted he graduated from Winterville High School. 
 
Councilman Moye asked about the vision and plans on Nobel Canal. Town Manager Parker said we have 
been working a long time, will need a vision and work plan. Assistant Town Manager Williams said bids 
and costs for improvements, shoring, and pipe replacement. Councilman Moore noted the high water 
table now. Assistant Town Manager Williams said rainfall is above average. Town Manager Parker said 
difficult how to address. Councilman Moore said he met with southeast drainage districts. Councilman 
Moye said are we back to step one. Town Manager Parker noted we have done some projects. 
Councilman Moye said bank stabilization. Town Manager Parker said over $50,000 on studies and not 
related to the canal erosion. Assistant Town Manager Williams said study was $70,000; 50% - 50% grant 
spent plenty on five projects. Public Works Director Welborn said we prioritize projects. Assistant Town 
Manager Williams said numerous projects. Councilman Moye asked have we received some grants. 
Finance Director Bowers said one and done grant from natural disaster. Assistant Town Manager 
Williams said we received funds for one project. Councilman Hines noted about a project on the west 
side. Public Works Director Welborn noted an installation error and joint collapse. Assistant Town 
Manager Williams said we have to do surprise inspections. Councilwoman Roberson asked if wrong 
sized piping. Assistant Town Manager Williams said we completed hydraulic analysis. Public Works 
Director Welborn noted problems in subdivisions from the early 2000. 
 
Councilwoman Roberson noted when we talk about electric rates. Town Manager Parker said schedule 
something in near future for this purpose and will send out dates to set time 
 
Councilman Moye asked about rural fire department regular meetings. Fire Chief Moore said we have 
had some discussions and conducted a burning last week. Town Manager Parker said we continue the 
process. Fire Chief Moore noted things are working better. Councilman Moye said it would help the 
community as a whole to reach out as much as possible. Fire Chief Moore said staff level communication 
is happening. Councilman Moye noted the meeting we had was positive. Mayor Jackson said did not see 
anything positive. Councilman Hines said talking and training will make things better; but boards keep 
out. Councilman Moye said how you could come into a meeting, off balance when you enter on a neutral 
basis. Town Manager Parker said was challenging. Mayor Pro Tem Smith said ship sailed; work together 
now. Fire Chief Moore said a meeting could sabotage efforts. Councilman Hines said chiefs can work it 
out, until then; let them go, if not then report to Town Manager Parker. Councilwoman Roberson said to 
work together for all taxpayers. Councilman Hines said too close, talk to county about them. Councilman 
Moye said all have opinion; pay both taxes, 
 
Mayor Jackson asked for any further discussion or any more questions. Hearing none what is the Board’s 
pleasure. 

74



 
Councilwoman Roberson gave a prayer for U.S. Congressman Walter B. Jones, Jr. 
 
ADJOURN: Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Hines to adjourn 
the meeting. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 8:00 pm. 
 
 
 Adopted this the 11th day of March, 2019. 
 
 
 
 
   
 Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

75



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 
 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2019 

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Ange Plaza, Lot 22 – Annexation. 

Action Requested: Direct Town Clerk to Investigate the Sufficiency of Annexation. 

Attachments: Annexation Map, Annexation Petition. 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 2/27/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC 2/28/2019  FD        TM 3/6/2019  Final 3/6/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

The property owner of Lot 22 in Ange Plaza is applying for annexation into the Town limits. 

 

Ange Plaza, Lot 22:  

Location: Beacon Drive 

Size: .8747 acres. 

Zoned: GB  

 

Annexation Process: 

1st Council Meeting: Direct Town Clerk to Investigate the Sufficiency of the Annexation (3/11/19). 

2nd Council Meeting: Schedule a Public Hearing for the Annexation (4/8/19). 

3rd Council Meeting: Hold Public Hearing on the Annexation (5/13/18). 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  TBD. 

Recommendation:  Direct Town Clerk to Investigate Sufficiency.  

76



 
77



78



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 
 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2019 

Presenter: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

 

Item Section: Old Business 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Approval of Next Round of Applicants for Town’s Urgent Repair Program. 

Action Requested: Approval of Applicants. 

Attachment: Applicant Addresses will be handed out at the Meeting. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 3/5/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC 3/5/2019  FD   TM 3/6/2019  Final 3/6/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

Staff is submitting four (4) applicants and one (1) alternate applicant for Council consideration and approval to 

send to Rebuilding Together for vetting and inclusion in the Town’s Urgent Repair Program for Spring 2019. 

Budgetary Impact: There is currently $20,000 in the Urgent Repair Fund. The budget for four (4) homes is 
$21,600 at $5,400 for each home. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends Council approval of proposed applicants. 

 

79



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 
 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2019 

Presenter: Evan Johnston, Director of Parks & 

Recreation 

 

Item Section:  Old Business 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Winterville Recreation Advisory Board composition. 

Action Requested: Direction from Town Council. 

Attachments: Recreation Board Composition. 

Prepared By: Evan Johnston, Director of Parks & Recreation Date: 2/27/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC 2/28/2019  FD        TM 3/6/2019  Final 3/6/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

At the January 2019 Winterville Town Council Meeting, Staff presented application for appointment to Parks and 

Recreation Advisory Board (RAB). The appointment was tabled. During discussion, Town Council directed Staff 

to research recreation board compositions, specifically, non-resident membership and requirements. 

Attached to abstract is document showing recreation board compositions for twenty-seven (27) municipalities in 

North Carolina as well as that of the Winterville Parks and Recreation Advisory Board. Staff did not review 

information for county related recreation boards due to nature of population and residency. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  N/A. 

Recommendation:  Town Staff requests direction from Town Council. 

 

80



Municipality Board Members Resident Non-Resident Non-Resident Requirement Notes

Wake Forest 9 No more than 8 Min of 1 and max of 3 Reside outside corporate limits.

Black Mountain 5 Minimum of 3 Maximum of 2

Outside corporate limits, inside East Buncombe Fire District, 

not within corporate limits of other municipality.

Apex 9 Minimum of 8 1** None specified

Total membership is 9. No more than 1 resident 

may serve if the Council so chooses.

Ayden 8 - includes alternate 6 1 - no voting rights Must live within ETJ. Alternate must be resident.

Washington 9 6 3 Outside city limits.

Dunn 8 - includes 1 council member 6 2 Outside city limits.

Wendell 5 3 2 Must live within ETJ.

Fuquay-Varina 7 5 2 Reside within the Fuquay-Varina Urban Service Area.

Huntersville 10 8 2 Must live within ETJ.

1 non-res from eastern ETJ and 1 non-res from 

general ETJ.

Chapel Hill 9 8 1 Orange County resident Appointed by County Commissioners

Farmville 9 - includes 1 town commissioner 9 0 N/A

Greenville 9 9 0 N/A

Tarboro 9 9 0 N/A

Wrightsville Beach 7 7 0 N/A

Burlington 12 12 0 N/A

Carolina Beach 7 7 0 N/A

Clinton 7 7 0 N/A

Leland 7 7 0 N/A

Burgaw 7 7 0 N/A

Garner 9 9 0 N/A

Gastonia 10 - includes 1 council member 10 0 N/A

Hope Mills 7 7 0 N/A

Additional 4 non-voting (liason) members. 

Residency for liasons not specified.

Kannapolis 9 9 0 N/A

Lexington 9 9 0 N/A

Carolina Beach 7 7 0 N/A

Mount Airy 9 See notes See notes See notes

Members shall reside inside the corporate limits 

or extraterritorial jurisdiction area.

Salisbury 9 to 11 9 to 11 0 N/A

Recreation Board Composition

Municipalities in NC

The Parks and Recreation Advisory Board of the township shall be comprised of nine members and one alternate member, of which six shall reside within the town limits at the time of their 

appointment, and three shall reside outside the town limits but within the township at the time of their appointment, and one alternate member who may reside either within the town limits or outside 

of the town limits but within the township at the time of his or her appointment.

Winterville Parks & Recreation Advisory Board - Composition

81



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2019 

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

 

Item Section:  New Business 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Brookstone Subdivision, Phase 1 – CUD Amendment.  

Action Requested: Set Date for Public Hearing.   

Attachments: Application, Map, Original Conditional Use Permit 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 3/5/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC  3/5/2019  FD        TM 3/6/2019  Final 3/6/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

DR Horton is requesting to amend/remove the following condition for the Conditional Use District for 

Brookstone Subdivision, Phase 1: 

 A minimum of twenty-five percent (25%) of the homes shall have brick veneer exteriors with the 

exception of gables, dormers, and other architectural features where non-veneer finishes may be 

preferable. 

The Town Council authorized the issuance of the Conditional Use Permit – Conditional Use Permit (CUD-01-

010906) on January 9th, 2006. 

 

Process: 

 Planning & Zoning Board will hear the request. (3/18/19). 

 Council Meeting: Hold Public Hearing on the Request. (4/8/19). 

Budgetary Impact:  TBD. 

Recommendation:  Set Public Hearing for April 8, 2019. 

 

82



83

ZAnderson
Text Box
See Attached

ZAnderson
Text Box
10.57 ac



84



85



86



87



88



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 
 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2019 

Presenter: Robert Sutton, Electric Utilities 

Director 

 

Item Section:  Old Business 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Town of Winterville Electric Territory Expansion Design and Engineering Contract. 

Action Requested: Award to PowerServices of Engineering Contract for Tasks 1 and 2 as detailed in the 

attached Engineering Estimate and Scope of Work and Engineering Fees Document. 

Attachments: Letter of Authorization and Engineering Estimate with detailed Scope of Work Spreadsheet(s) 

Prepared By: Robert Sutton, Electric Utility Director Date: 3/6/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC 3/6/2019  FD        3/6/2019  Final 3/6/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

During the November, 2018 Council Meeting, the Town’s Governing Board approved Staff to enter contract 

negotiations with PowerServices for the development and design of required electric infrastructure improvements 

needed for areas recently acquired in the Town of Winterville/GUC Electric Territory Agreement.  

Staff requested the engineering contract be divided into two phases.  The first phase, totaling $100,000 will cover 

Tasks 1 and 2 and help determine the sectionalized projected costs for each of the new territorial areas and the 

entire project area.  This approach will allow for flexibility in determining the approach taken towards the 

Expansion Project. 

Tasks 3, 4 and 5, totaling $375,000 will be considered after completion of Tasks 1 and 2 and would be needed in 

FYE 2020 or later. 

 

 

 

 

 

  Budgetary Impact:  The FYE 19 Budget obligated sufficient funding for the needed engineering. 

Recommendation:  Approval of engineering contract with PowerServices for Tasks 1 and 2 totaling $100,000. 

 

89



90



91



92



93



94



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2019 

Presenter: Robert Sutton, Electric Utilities 

Director 

 

Item Section:  Old Business 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Old Tar Road Widening Project Electric Utility Relocation Design and Engineering Contract. 

Action Requested: Award to PowerServices of Engineering Contract for Tasks 1 thru 10 as detailed in the 

attached Engineering Estimate and Scope of Work and Engineering Fees Document. 

Attachments: Letter of Authorization and Engineering Estimate with detailed Scope of Work Spreadsheet(s). 

Prepared By: Robert Sutton, Electric Utility Director Date: 3/6/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC 3/6/2019  FD        3/6/2019  Final 3/6/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

During the November, 2018 Council Meeting, the Town’s Governing Board approved Staff to enter contract 

negotiations with PowerServices for the development and design of relocated electric infrastructure 

improvements needed for areas impacted from the Old Tar Road Widening Project. 

Staff requested the engineering contract be divided into two phases.  The first phase will cover Tasks 1 thru 10 

and cover the design and development phase.  This contract, as specified in the attached documents, would cost 

$95,000. 

Tasks 11 thru 15 total an additional $52,400, will cover associated engineering costs during the bid and 

construction phases of the project, and would be required in FYE 2020.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

  Budgetary Impact:  The FYE 19 Budget obligated sufficient funding for the needed engineering. 

Recommendation:  Approval of engineering contract with PowerServices for Tasks 1 thru 10 totaling $95,000. 

 

95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 
 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2019 

Presenter: Travis Welborn, Public Works 

Director 

 

Item Section:  New Business 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Approval of Contract Award to Tripp Brothers Inc. for Church St. Lift Station Force Main Bore. 

Action Requested: Approval of Contract with Bid Mod. 

Attachments: Bid Tab and Bid Mod. 

Prepared By: Travis Welborn, Public Works Director Date: 2/27/2019 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC 2/28//2019  FD        TM 3/6/2019  Final 3/6/2019 

Supporting Documentation 

In the summer of 2017, Town staff replaced a portion of the existing force main for the Church Street Lift Station 

that had failed several times and caused sanitary sewer overflows. The existing pipe under the railroad tracks 

could not be replaced in the existing casing, so a new casing will have to be installed with a new carrier pipe. In 

order to accommodate future growth staff intends to install a larger pipe as well. The existing force main is 8” and 

the new force main (under the railroad) will be 12” diameter. This is the first step in upsizing the entire force main, 

and staff hopes to accomplish this in small sections over a several year period to avoid a large upfront costs. 

Bids were opened on Tuesday February 5, 2019. Three bids were received, with Tripp Brothers Inc. being the 

lowest responsible bidder with a bid of $81,805.00. There was also a small change in the plans that staff 

requested after the bid opening, which resulted in a bid modification and increase in price of $2,500.00. This was 

to increase all of the proposed force main to 12” so it would not have to be replaced again in the near future when 

the Town upgrades the force main, and will ultimately save the Town money. 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  There was $75,000 budgeted for this project in the approved budget. Savings from the Vac 

Truck purchase and other budgeted capital projects will be used to cover the difference in budgeted amount and 

actual cost. 

Recommendation:  Award of contract to Tripp Brothers Inc. including Bid Mod. 

 

105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112


	00-Agenda 03112019 Final v3
	07-1-a-Agenda Abstract-03112019-Proclamationv2
	07-1-b-Proclamation-Girl Scout Month 03112019
	08-2-a-Agenda Abstract-Second Audit Presentation17-18v2
	08-2-b-Second Audit Presentation 17-18
	Town of Winterville�2017-2018 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
	Audit Requirements	
	Time Period	�
	Independent Auditor’s Opinion
	General Fund	
	Powell Bill
	Electric Fund
	Water Fund
	Sewer Fund
	Storm Water Fund
	Questions

	09-1-a Abstract-Mellon Downs Ph2A-2B Annexation - 2nd Phasev2
	09-1-b-Mellon Downs Annexation - 2nd Phase-reduced
	09-1-c-Signed Petitions (31)- 2nd Phase
	09-1-d-Mellon Downs Legal Descrip - 2nd Phase
	09-1-e-01142019 19-R-011 Mellon Downs Invest Annex exec
	09-1-f-01302019 Cert of Suff-Mellon Downs exec
	10-1-Paul Briney-Public Comment
	10-2-William Mitchell-Public Comment
	11-1-a-Agenda Abstract-03112019-Vision Setting Minutesv2
	11-1-b-Vision Setting Meeting Minutes 01282019 DRAFT Final
	11-2-a-Abstract-Ange Plaza Lot 22 Annexationv2
	11-2-b-Ange Plaza, Lot 22 Annex Map-reduced
	11-2-c-Annex Petition Ange Plaza Lot 22
	12-1-a-Agenda Abstract-Urgent Repairv2
	12-2-a-Abstract-Recreation Advisory Board Composition 02272019v2
	12-2-b-Recreation Board Composition Information 2-26-19
	12-3-a-Agenda Abstract-Old-Brookstone Phase 1-CUD Amendmentv2
	12-3-b-BSN RezoningApp BrickReqrmt 19-03-04
	12-3-c-Brookstone Phase 1 Map-reduced
	12-3-d-CUD-01-010906  
	12-4-a-Old-Electric Territory Expansion Engineering Contract Tasks 1 and 2 Abstractv2
	12-4-b-New Territory LOA and Engineering Est
	12-5-a-Old-Old Tar Road Engineering Contract Tasks 1 thru 10 Abstractv2
	12-5-b-Old Tar Rd Widening LOA and Engineering Est
	13-1-a-Abstract-Tripp Construction Contractv2
	13-1-b-190228_Winterville_BM & Notice of Award

	Name of Applicant: Paul Briney, Principal
	Date: 03/05/2019
	Address: Creekside Elementary School
	Phone: 252-353-5253
	Meeting Date: 03/11/2019
	Description: Traffic Control
	Speaker 1: Paul Briney
	Speaker 2: 
	Speaker 3: 
	Signature: Paul Briney
	Print: 
	Save: 
	Submit: 


